
             
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Roslyn Buckner                   Councilman Bob Best 
Councilman Billy Bain               Councilman Jaime Petralanda 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred 
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the 
majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, September 26, 2016 – 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Councilman Bain 

 
Salute to the Flag: Members of the Boy Scouts will lead the audience in the Pledge of 

Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  
 
 A) Yard of the Month Award for October 2016 – 651 Falcon Avenue – Miriam 
Rodriguez 
 
 B) Presentation from Jorge Ferrer of Bermello Ajamil regarding pool closure dates 
 
4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign the 
register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins.  This portion of the meeting 
also includes any pre-screened video submittals. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) August 29, 2016 – Workshop Meeting  
B) September 12, 2016 - Regular Meeting 

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions:  

 
7. Public Hearings: 

 
A) A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs, Florida Adopting 

The Final Levying Of Ad Valorem Taxes For General Operations  For The City Of Miami Springs 
For The Fiscal Year 2016-2017; Providing For An Effective Date 

 
B) A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs, Florida Adopting 

The Final General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Fund, And Enterprise Fund 
Budgets For The Fiscal Year 2016-2017; Authorizing The City Manager To Proceed With 



Implementation Of Service Programs And Projects; Prohibiting Unauthorized Liabilities And 
Expenditures Of Funds; Providing For An Effective Date 

8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted): None.

9. Old Business:

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members

B) Update on Quiet Zone Project

10. New Business:

A) Ordinance – First Reading – An Ordinance  Of The  City Council Of The City Of
Miami Springs, Florida Establishing A Temporary Moratorium  For A  Period  Of  One  Hundred 
And  Eighty  (180) Days From The Effective Date Of This Ordinance On The Acceptance, 
Review, Approval Or Issuance Of Any Land Development   Permits  As  The  Term  Is Defined 
In     Florida      Statutes      Section 163.3164(16), Business  Tax  Receipts,  Or  Any Other 
License Or Permit For The Establishment Or Operation Of Dispensing Facilities  Within  The  City 
 Of  Miami Springs Engaged In The On-Site Distribution, Sale, Delivery Or Retail Of Low-Thc 
Cannabis, Medical Cannabis Or Cannabis Delivery Devices   Pursuant   To  Sections   381.986 
And 499.0295  Of  The  Florida  Statutes,  In  Order To  Provide  The  City  With  An  Opportunity 
To Review  And  Enact  Regulations Governing The  Establishment And Operation  Of 
Dispensing Facilities; Repealing All Ordinances Or Parts Of Ordinances In   Conflict Herewith; 
Providing Penalties For Violation Hereof; Providing For A Severability Clause And Providing An 
Effective Date 

B) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs
Approving And Adopting A Revised City Employee “Pay Plan” For Fiscal Year 2016-2017; 
Reserving The Right And Authority To Amend Or Supplement The Plan; Effective Date 

C) Consideration of approval of a five year renewal agreement with American Traffic
Solutions to maintain the City’s Red Light Camera Enforcement Program 

D) Consideration of location to build the new Multi-Purpose Activities/Senior Center
Facility 

E) Recommendation that Council waive the competitive bid process and approve an
expenditure of $165,831.00, to Greater Miami Caterers, Inc., for Catering Services for the City of 
Miami Springs Senior Center’s Nutrition Programs for the Elderly, pursuant to Section §31.11 
(E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the contract renewal option provided by the City’s 
existing subcontract for an additional 12 month period, from October 1, 2016 through September 
30, 2017, at the requested unit costs provided below 

F) Presentation by Rose Pierre of Reuse Reduce Recycle Program for their Textile
Recycling Program 

G) Consideration of the City participating in the Civil Infraction for Decriminalization
Program 

AGENDA ITEM PULLED



 
 H) Consideration of the Board of Parks and Parkways Recommendations for 
nominating the Yard of the Month Awards for October, November, December 2016 and January 
2017 

 
11. Other Business: None. 
  
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
B) City Manager 
 
C) City Council 

 
13. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please visit www.miamisprings-fl.gov for current meeting schedule or follow us on       Twitter @MIAMISPRINGSFL 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Live streaming video of this meeting is available at http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at (305) 805-5006, download the complete agenda packet from www.miamisprings-

fl.gov or view the materials at City Hall during regular business hours. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114, the City Council provides the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on all matters. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is made (F. S. 

286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the City Clerk, 
201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than seven (7) days prior to the proceeding. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms or corporations 
employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or decision of the City 

Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of City personnel during the time 
period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will be heard or reviewed by the City Council, or a City Board or 
Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose and shall state under oath his or her name, 

business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she 
has been employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the Office of the City Clerk. 

******************************************************************************************************* 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/






 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Workshop Meeting Minutes 
Monday, August 29, 2016 6:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers at City Hall 
201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 6:04 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Roslyn Buckner  
Councilman Bob Best  
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 
 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
Assistant to City Manager Tammy Romero 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
Public Works Director Tom Nash 
Chief Armando Guzman 
IT Director Jorge Fonseca 
Elderly Services Director Karen Rosson 
Human Resources Director William Collins 
Parks and Recreation Events/Program Supervisor 
Aquatic Supervisor Caitlin Smith 
Building Official and Code Compliance Director Ulises Fernandez 
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Councilman Best 
 

Salute to the Flag: Members of the audience led the Pledge of Allegiance and 
Salute to the Flag 

 
3. FY2016-2017 Budget Meeting Update/Budget Finalization  
 
City Manager Alonso read the updated staff memo for the record. 
 
City Manager Alonso stated that after completing the second budget workshop the updated 
budget shows a surplus of $166,775 at the current millage rate of 7.5. The following items 
contributed to the increase of approximately $15,500 to the reported surplus of $150,775 
after the first workshop.  



 
 2 

City Manager Alonso said that the Recreation pool electricity budget was reduced from 
$47,000 to $25,000. The City Council promotions budget was increased by $6,500 in order 
to bring the total River Cities Festival contribution to $14,000. In the packet are 
attachments of a list of items that Council wishes to consider reducing as they work on 
setting the millage rate and a departmental wish list. The intent of this meeting is to try and 
set a tentative millage so he can prepare the tentative budget for the first meeting in 
September. 
 
Councilman Best said that he realized that the City has some surplus and he certainly does 
not want to faint it away irresponsibly. One thing he would like this Council to consider is 
the Public Works staff on the clock. It has been many years since they have received a 
raise of any significance. He would like to see some kind of increase given to the Public 
Works employees. It is long overdue and he would like for Council to seriously consider it. 
 
Mayor Garcia commended Public Works Director Nash for his work and said that it has 
never been done better. He asked if City Manager Alonso and Public Works Director Nash 
can determine what the savings were for brining those services in-house. He commented 
that nobody else in the City has gotten a salary increase when you look at it across the 
board. The City has been great in making sure that when it is given to one department; it is 
given to all departments. He wants to make sure that if it is deserved that it is given that 
way. 
 
Mayor Garcia asked City Manager Alonso what the dollar impact would be if Council were 
to consider a pay increase for the non-Management Public Works employee’s salary 
budget and City Manager Alonso replied that the dollar impact would be $12,000 for every 
1%. 
 
City Manager Alonso commented that he wants Council to keep in mind that there are also 
other departments that have hard working employees and they need to be considered also. 
 
Councilman Bain would like to request that they first discuss the elimination of all capital 
expenditures in attachment A. He would like to know what the ice machine and the standup 
commercial freezer are for and City Manager Alonso replied those items are for the Senior 
Center. He would like to know what the cost would be to rent an ice machine instead of 
purchasing one. 
 
Councilman Bain inquired about the four laptop computer software and accessories for the 
detectives.  
 
Mayor Garcia asked if that could be taken out of the Law Enforcement Trust Fund and City 
Manager Alonso replied that it cannot. 
 
Councilman Bain inquired about the speed detection device radars and the stationery 
portable two-camera automated license plate reader system Chief of Police Guzman 
commented that this equipment will help in record data so that based on what is recorded, 
the Department can take enforcement in those particular areas. 
 
 



 
 3 

Councilman Bain asked if the Fire Department was going to contribute to the expense of 
the ductless split A/C system for Fire Department and Public Works Director Nash replied 
that he has spoken to that Department in the past referencing the A/C and for the most 
part it is our building and our responsibility. They only maintain and repair what is physically 
theirs inside the building. 
 
Councilman Bain questioned how large the Fire Department was that was going to have 
the A/C system and Public Works Director Nash responded that it is approximate twice the 
size of the Council Chambers. 
 
Councilman Bain wondered if a 5 ton A/C unit or a stand-alone central A/C system would 
cost much less than what is being proposed and Public Works Director Nash said that he 
would look into those options. 
 
Councilman Bain is not certain that the City needs to have the speed detection radars at 
this time. 
 
Chief of Police Guzman stated that the item for cubicles for the Detective Bureau has 
already been acquired and can be eliminated which would create a savings of $12,000. 
 
By consensus, Council agreed not to eliminate the speed detection radars. 
 
Councilman Petralanda asked if one of the four requested police vehicles can be cut from 
the proposal. 
 
Public Works Director Nash commented that it is not feasible because they are hybrid 
vehicles and have the battery packs in them. The batteries at this time will probably cost 
more than the cars worth to replace. 
 
Mayor Garcia asked Council if there were any items in the list that they received that they 
are willing to eliminate. He asked City Manager Alonso if the list of items to eliminate on the 
capital expenditures were already budgeted and City Manager Alonso replied in 
agreement. 
 
City Manager Alonso advised Council that Chief of Police Guzman removed $12,000 which 
leaves the total to $250,000 in capital improvements. 
 
Councilman Petralanda would like to request to include funds for a vehicle for Golf Course 
staff as requested from their wish list. He also would like to provide the Golf Course with 
$10,000 for the new golf clubs and once the old ones are sold, he wants to see those funds 
be returned to the general fund. 
 
Councilman Petralanda would like to request to include funds for the Historical Society 
storage facility rental costs as requested in their wish list. 
 
Councilwoman Buckner would like an explanation on what the shade structure is and 
Programs Supervisor Patti Bradley responded that it is to provide shade and cover the Tot 
Lot at Stafford Park. 



 
 4 

To answer Councilwoman Buckner’s question, Programs Supervisor Bradley commented 
that they requested an SUV for administrative use because they are currently using their 
personal vehicles. The pick-up trucks are used for the field maintenance department. 
 
Councilwoman Buckner would like to request to include the shade structure at Stafford 
Park. 
 
Councilman Bain would like to know if Chief of Police Guzman can request three vehicles 
this budget and request the other three for FY17-18 budget and Chief of Police Guzman 
responded that he will look at his vehicles to see if they can continue to be used for an 
additional year. 
 
Councilman Best reiterated what Councilman Bain stated earlier about the ductless A/C 
system and said he has an issue with that item and its cost. 
 
Councilman Bain stated that Public Works Director Nash said that he would look into 
different options. 
 
Councilman Bain would like to request to remove the funding for the speed detection radar. 
 
Councilman Bain commented that if Chief of Police Guzman is able to request only three 
vehicles he will be in support of adding the vehicle for the Golf Course staff. 
 
City Manager Alonso suggested that Council not consider the golf clubs. In speaking with 
Golf Course Director Paul O’Dell, he believes he can sell the old clubs for approximately 
$67,000 which would like a $3,000 difference.  
 
Council agreed to eliminate the golf clubs. 
 
Councilman Best stated that he wanted to eliminate the artificial turf for the new Tot Lot 
playground.  
 
Mayor Garcia asked how much had to be budgeted for the consultant and City Manager 
Alonso replied that approximately $125,000 to $150,000 has to be budgeted. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the Senior Center renovation Request for Proposal (RFP) 
process. 
 
Mayor Garcia commented without yet knowing the responses from Public Works Director 
Nash about the A/C or Chief of Police Guzman about the vehicles, in order to be able to 
include everything that has been requested by each Council member, they would need to 
eliminate $58,000 from the existing budget to put additional funds into surplus. 
 
Mayor Garcia would like to request to include laser grading and re-sodding Prince Field 
which would bring the amount up to $118,000 needed to be put into surplus. 
 
 
 



 
 5 

Lily Martinez, Treasurer for the Historical Society commented that the Historical Society is 
requesting the funding because the building is not occupiable and therefore needs a lot of 
repairs.  
 
After some discussion, Councilman Bain suggested taking out a short term loan of 
$200,000 to cover the cost of the startup of the Senior Center and when the project has 
begun and the reimbursement has been given to the City, the loan can be paid. 
 
City Manager Alonso explained that he believes it will be difficult for a bank to loan 
$200,000 on something that is not an overall project. In his opinion, he would take the 
necessary funds out of reserves knowing that it is going to be replenished within two or 
three months instead of borrowing funds from a bank. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the use of funds from the general fund to support the startup 
cost of the Senior Center. 
 
Mayor Garcia asked what the cost for a 1% pay increase to every City of Miami Springs 
employee that is not management and City Manager Alonso replied that the across the 
board 3% COLA with the exception of the City Manager costs $34,165 per 1%. 
 
City Manager Alonso explained that all of the additions and reductions that Council has 
discussed tonight including the $150,000 for the Senior Center totals $281,000. If the 
Senior Center was removed, the total would be $131,000 which leaves a surplus of 
approximately $47,000. 
 
Mayor Garcia asked that City Manager Alonso configure what the amount would be if a 2% 
increase, not including the 3% COLA, was given to every City employee except the City 
Manager and City Manager Alonso replied that it would leave a deficit of approximately 
$5,000. 
 
Mayor Garcia clarified that the cost should also include the $3,600 for the speed detection 
radar since the majority of Council wishes to keep that. 
 
 
4.  Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 6 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
This ___th day of __________, 2016. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 
 
 
 

 



 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, September 12, 2016 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers at City Hall 
201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:12 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Roslyn Buckner  
Councilman Bob Best  
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 
 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
Chief Armando Guzman 
Golf Director Paul O’Dell 
Public Works Director Tom Nash 
Elderly Services Director Karen Rosson 
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Councilman Best 
 

Salute to the Flag: Members of the audience led the Pledge of Allegiance and 
Salute to the Flag 

 
3. Awards & Presentations:  
 

A) Yard of the Month Award for September 2016 – Sharon Okubo & Michael 
Kilpatrick of 156 Carlisle Drive 

 
Ms. Okubo and Mr. Kilpatrick were not present to receive the yard of the month 
award. 
  
4. Open Forum:  The following members of the public addressed the City Council:  
Tony Lima, 841 Wren Avenue. 

 
 
 



 
 2 

5. Approval of Council Minutes: 
 
A) August 15, 2016 - Workshop Meeting 
B) August 22, 2016 - Regular Meeting 
 

Councilman Best moved to approve the minutes of August 15, 2016, and August 22, 
2016.  Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call 
vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman 
Bain, Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions:  
 
 A) Board of Adjustment – Approval of Actions Taken at their Meeting of 
September 1, 2016 Subject to the 10-day Appeal Period Actions by BOA 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the actions of the Board of Adjustment.  
Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The 
vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, 
Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

 
7. Public Hearings:  
 
 A) A Resolution of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs Tentatively 
Approving Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Budget; Confirming Date, Time And Place Of Final 
Public Hearing 
 
This item was heard later in the meeting. City Manager/Finance Director Alonso read 
the Budget Update memo from item 11A for the record.   
 
At 11:00 p.m., Councilman Bain made a motion to extend the meeting an additional 
fifteen minutes.  Councilman Best seconded the motion and the motion carried by a 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
The City Manager/Finance Director, William Alonso, stated that at the tentative 
millage rate of 7.5000 mills the surplus is $178,144.00.   
 
The City Council discussed the budget in detail and reviewed the wish list for the 
upcoming fiscal year and the various reductions in the surplus.  The City Council 
discussed each item and made the following motions: 
 
Councilman Bain requested that each of the requested wish list items be voted on 
for clarification and the record.  
 
Stafford Park Shade Structure 
 
Councilman Petralanda moved to approve the repairs and improvements at Stafford 
Park for the shade structure at the playground.  Vice Mayor Buckner seconded the 



 
 3 

motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 
  
Historic Museum Subsidy 
 
Councilman Petralanda made a motion to approve $30,000.00 for the Historical 
Society.  Councilman Best seconded the motion, which failed 2-3 on roll call vote.  
The vote was as follows: Councilman Best, Councilman Petralanda, voting Yes; 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Bain, and Mayor Garcia voting No. 
 
Councilman Best made a motion to approve $20,000.00 for the Historical Society.  
Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion for further discussion, the motion was 
later withdrawn by Councilman Best.  
 
Discussion ensued on the item, Mayor Garcia passed the gavel to Vice Mayor 
Buckner and then made a motion to approve $10,000.00 for the Historical Society.  
Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 3-2 on roll call vote.  The 
vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner Councilman Petralanda, Mayor Garcia 
voting Yes; Councilman Best and Councilman Bain voting No. 
 
Golf Pick-Up Truck 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the purchase of a pick-up truck for the Golf 
department.  Councilman Best seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call 
vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman 
Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
At 11:15 p.m. Councilman Best made a motion to extend the meeting an additional 
fifteen minutes. Vice Mayor Buckner seconded the motion and the motion carried by 
a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Two Percent Pay Raise to All Employees 
 
After some discussion, Councilman Best made a motion to approve a two percent 
increase for all employees except the City Manager.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which failed 2-3 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Councilman Best and Councilman Petralanda voting Yes; Vice Mayor Buckner, 
Councilman Bain, and Mayor Garcia voting No. 
 
Recreation Pick-up Truck 
 
Vice Mayor Buckner made a motion to approve a pick-up truck for the recreation 
department.  Councilman Bain seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call 
vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman 
Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 



 
 4 

Prince Field Re-Sodding 
 
Councilman Bain made a motion to approve a pick-up truck for the recreation 
department.  Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 4-1 on roll 
call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Bain, 
Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes; Councilman Best voting No. 
 
Sand Pro Purchase for Recreation Department 
 
Councilman Bain made a motion to approve a pick-up truck for the recreation 
department.  Councilman Best seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call 
vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman 
Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
Pay Raise for Employees 
 
Councilman Best made a motion to approve a one percent increase for general 
employees.  Councilman Bain seconded the motion, which carried 4-1 on roll call 
vote.  The vote was as follows: Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman 
Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes; Vice Mayor Buckner voting No. 
 
Millage Rate/Remaining Surplus  
 
Councilman Best made a motion to maintain the millage rate at 7.5000 and place the 
remaining surplus balance of $58,267 into reserves. Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 4-1 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia 
voting Yes; Vice Mayor Buckner voting No.  
 
At 11:30 p.m. Councilman Petralanda made a motion to extend the meeting for an 
additional fifteen minutes.  Councilman Best seconded the motion and carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
The City Attorney read the Resolution for the record.  The Mayor opened the public 
hearing.  There were no speakers at this time.  The Mayor closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilman Best made a motion to approve the resolution as amended.  Councilman 
Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 4-1 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes; Vice Mayor Buckner voting No. 
 
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted):   

 
 A) Approval of City Attorney’s Invoice for August 2016 in the Amount of 
$13,473.00 
 
 B) Recommendation by Golf that Council Approve an increase to the City’s 



 
 5 

current open purchase order with Acushnet, in an amount not to exceed $2,500, for Titlest 
and Foot Joy merchandise to be re-sold in the golf pro shop as funds were budgeted in the 
FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section 31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code 
 
City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso read the Consent Items by title. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 
 
9. Old Business:  
 
 A) Appointments/Re-appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council 
Members 
 
No appointments were made at this time. 
 

B) Resolution – A Resolution  Of The City Council Of The City  Of  Miami 
Springs,  Florida,  Authorizing And Approving Correspondence To Miami-Dade County  In  
Support Of The Four-Municipality Annexation Agreement Involving The City Of Doral, The 
Town Of Medley, The Village  Of Virginia Gardens, And The City Of Miami Springs;   
Authorizing   The   City   Manager  And  The Mayor To Execute The Subject 
Correspondence And Transmit  The Same  To Miami-Dade County; Providing For An 
Effective Date 

 
City Attorney Seiden read the Resolution by title.  
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Resolution.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
10. New Business:  
 
 A) Consideration of approval of a five year renewal agreement with American 
Traffic Solutions to maintain the City’s Red Light Camera Enforcement Program  
 
Sandy Mickey of ATS addressed the City Council’s questions.  Lt. Deal was also 
available to answer the City Council’s questions. 
 
It was the general consensus of the City Council that this item be deferred to the 
next Council meeting in order for Ms. Mickey to attain prices for the new features 
being offered in the new contract. 
 
 B) Consideration of selection of an applicant to operate the Farmer’s Market 
from October 2016 to March 2017 



 
 6 

City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso read the staff memo on the item and 
notified the City Council that Marta Fleitas was selected as the new Farmer’s Market 
operator.  There was no Council action needed. 
 

C) Recommendation by the Administration that Council approves the 
designation of $150,000 to cover the initial costs of the design/build process of constructing 
a new Senior Center building 

 
City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso read the staff memo on the item. 
 
Don Redinger, 991 Hunting Lodge Drive, John Souder, address exempt, and Tony 
Lima, 841 Wren Avenue addressed the City Council. 
 
After much discussion, Councilman Bain moved to approve the staff’s 
recommendation on the designation of funds.  Councilman Best seconded the 
motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 

 
D) Consideration of request from RenewPACE that Council approve their 

program within the City of Miami Springs 
 
City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso read the staff memo on the item. 
 
Devesh Nirmul of Renew Financial addressed the City Council’s questions. 
 
Councilman Bain made a motion to direct the City Attorney to review the necessary 
documents for the RENEW program and report back to the City Council. Councilman 
Best seconded the motion, which carried 4-1 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes; Vice Mayor Buckner voting No. 
 
The Mayor directed the City Clerk gather the recent documents from the City of Doral 
and forward the information to the City Attorney. 

 
E) Consideration of Atlantic Golf Management Letter of Interest in Managing the 

Miami Springs Golf and Country Club Operation 
 
This item was heard at the beginning of the meeting.  City Manager/Finance Director 
William Alonso read the staff memo on the item.   
 
Nery Owens, 169 Corydon Drive, Don Riedinger, 991 Hunting Lodge Drive, George 
Heider, 1067 Hunting Lodge Drive, John Soder, exempt from record, and Raul Cruz-
Alvarez, 429 Deer Run Drive addressed the City Council. 
 
Chip Smith from Atlantic Golf Management provided a PowerPoint presentation and 
a handout.  He also addressed the City Council’s questions.  City Attorney Seiden 



 
 7 

clarified that this item came up because staff is in the process of putting together an 
RFP for the food and beverage services at the Country Club and needed clear 
direction from Council as to what they would like to see in the RFP.   
 
After much discussion, Mayor Garcia passed the gavel to Vice Mayor Buckner.  
Mayor Garcia made a motion to only place the food and beverage services in the 
RFP.  Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call 
vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman 
Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 

F) Consideration by Council to determine whether to place a six month 
moratorium on the opening of Cannabis Dispensaries within City limits or consideration to 
creating an Ordinance for an upcoming meeting specifying where within the City these 
facilities can be allowed 

 
City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso read the staff memo on the item.  Tony 
Lima, 841 Wren Avenue, addressed the City Council. 
 
Councilman Best made a motion to direct staff to draft a similar ordinance for a a 
local moratorium.  Vice Mayor Buckner seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on 
roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, 
Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

 
G) Recommendation that Council authorize the acceptance of the attached 

agreement with the Fraternal Order of Police (FOP) extending the ½% reduction in Police 
pension contributions for an additional one year beginning October 1, 2016 and ending 
September 30, 2017, as funds were budgeted in the FY16/17 budget 
 
City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso read the staff memo on the item.   
 
Councilman Bain made a motion to approve the half percent reduction for Police.  
Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The 
vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, 
Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

 
H) Recommendation by Finance that Council award the City RFP #05-15-16 to 

BB&T Bank, the lowest responsible bidder and authorize the execution of an award 
contract for banking services as funds are to be approved in the FY16/17 Budget, pursuant 
to Section 31.11 (E)(1) of the City Code 
 
City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso read the staff memo on the item. Don 
Riedinger, 991 Hunting Lodge Drive addressed the City Council. 
 
Councilman Bain made a motion to approve the recommendation to award the 
contract to BB&T.  Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 
on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, 
Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 



 
 8 

 
I) Discussion on the proposed plan by Code Compliance to do a sweep for City-

wide alley trimming 
 

City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso read the staff memo on the item. 
 
Public Works Director Tom Nash addressed the City Council’s questions.   
 
Councilman Best made a motion to approve staff’s recommendation for alley 
compliance.  Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll 
call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, 
Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 

J) Recommendation by the Historic Preservation Board to award Fran 
Whiteman the Pioneer Resident Award 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the board’s recommendation.  Vice Mayor 
Buckner seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman 
Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

 
11.  Other Business:  
 
 A) FY 2016-2017 Budget Workshop Update 
 
This item was discussed as part of Item 7A. 
 

 12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney  
 
City Attorney Seiden had no report at this time.   
 

B) City Manager 
 
The City Manager reminded the Council on upcoming events in the City. 
 

C) City Council 
 
Vice Mayor Buckner had nothing to report at this time. 
 
Councilman Bain had nothing to report at this time.  
 
Councilman Petralanda reminded that the video recording. 
 
Councilman Best had nothing to report at this time. 
 
Mayor Garcia thanked JoEllen and the MS Birthday committee for all their efforts on a 



 
 9 

successful kick-off event for Miami Springs 90th Birthday.  He reminded that soccer season 
has officially begun and encouraged the public to support local sports.  
 
13. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 11:58 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
This 26th day of September, 2016. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 
 
 
 

 



 

1 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2016 –  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA ADOPTING THE 
FINAL LEVYING OF AD VALOREM TAXES FOR 
GENERAL OPERATIONS  FOR THE CITY OF MIAMI 
SPRINGS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida held the 

first of two public hearings on September 12, 2016 as required by Florida Statutes 200.065 
to discuss the proposed operating ad valorem levy; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida held the 
first of two public hearings on September 12, 2016 as required by Florida Statutes 200.065 
to discuss the proposed operating budgets of the City of Miami Springs for the Fiscal Year 
beginning October 1, 2016 and ending September 30, 2017; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, is 

considering the passage of two resolutions following the second required public hearing 
adopting the proposed operating ad valorem tax rate, concurrent with the proposed 
operating budgets; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the value of real property not exempt from taxation within the 

City of Miami Springs, Florida has been certified by the Miami-Dade County property 
appraiser and reflects a current year adjusted taxable value of $1,050,756,136; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the second public hearing was duly noticed, advertised and held 
on September 26, 2016. 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT DULY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 

 
Section 1: That the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 operating millage rate for the City 

of Miami Springs, Florida is 7.5000 mills, representing a 6.45% increase from the rolled 
back rate of 7.0458 mills. 

 
Section 2:  That this resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 

adoption. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, 
this    day of    , 2016, on a motion by      
and seconded by     . 

 
   Vice Mayor Buckner        
   Councilman Best        
   Councilman Bain        
   Councilman Petralanda       
   Mayor Garcia       
   



 

2 

  
 
 
         
             

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:           
 
       
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
       
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 

 



 

1  

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 – 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
ADOPTING THE FINAL GENERAL FUND, 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS, DEBT SERVICE 
FUND, AND ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGETS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017; 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
PROCEED WITH IMPLEMENTATION OF 
SERVICE PROGRAMS AND PROJECTS; 
PROHIBITING UNAUTHORIZED LIABILITIES 
AND EXPENDITURES OF FUNDS; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida held the 

first of two public hearings on Monday, September 12, 2016 as required by Florida Statutes 
200.065 to discuss the proposed operating budgets of the City of Miami Springs for the 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 beginning October 1, 2016 and ending September 30, 2017; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the first public hearing was duly noticed and advertised; and, 
 
WHEREAS, at the first public hearing the City Council of the City of Miami 

Springs, Florida set forth the proposed expenditures, appropriations, and revenue 
estimates for the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 operating budgets for all funds totaling 
$21,995,840; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the second public hearing was duly noticed, advertised and held 

on September 26, 2016; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Administration has confirmed the revenue projections as 

presented at the first public hearing in the amount of $21,995,840; 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 
 

Section 1:  That the following final operating budgets for the general fund, 
special revenue funds, debt service fund, and enterprise fund are hereby adopted for the 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 beginning October 1, 2016 and ending September 30, 2017: 
 

    Expense 
 Revenues &    Appropriations 

          Funds                   Reserves     and Reserves    
 
General Fund:   $16,064,236   $16,064,236 
Special Revenue Funds:     1,982,198          1,982,198     
Enterprise Fund:                           3,052,490                 3,052,490 
Debt Service Fund:       896,916                      896,916 
 __________     _________                       

TOTALS           $21,995,840   $21,995,840 
 



 

2  

 
Section 2:  That the City Manager is hereby authorized to proceed with 

implementation of the service programs and projects provided for in the budget, consistent 
with the City Code and policies established by the City Council. 
 

Section 3:  That no liabilities shall be incurred or monies expended by any 
officer or employee of the City except in accordance with provisions of the budget or duly 
adopted amendments thereto. 
 

Section 4:  That this resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption 
for the fiscal year which will begin on October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2017. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, 
this    day of   , 2016, on a motion by     and seconded 
by    . 

 
 
 

   Vice Mayor Buckner        
   Councilman Best        
   Councilman Bain        
   Councilman Petralanda       
   Mayor Garcia       
   

  
 
 
         
             

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:           
 
 
       
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
       
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 

 









 

 
ORDINANCE  NO.     - 2016   

 
AN ORDINANCE  OF THE  CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA ESTABLISHING A 
TEMPORARY MORATORIUM  FOR A  PERIOD  OF  ONE  
HUNDRED   AND  EIGHTY  (180) DAYS FROM THE 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE ON THE 
ACCEPTANCE, REVIEW, APPROVAL OR ISSUANCE 
OF ANY LAND DEVELOPMENT   PERMITS  AS  THE  
TERM  IS DEFINED     IN     FLORIDA      STATUTES      
SECTION 163.3164(16), BUSINESS  TAX  RECEIPTS,  
OR  ANY OTHER LICENSE OR PERMIT FOR THE 
ESTABLISHMENT OR OPERATION OF DISPENSING 
FACILITIES  WITHIN  THE  CITY  OF  MIAMI SPRINGS 
ENGAGED IN THE ON-SITE DISTRIBUTION, SALE, 
DELIVERY OR RETAIL OF LOW-THC CANNABIS, 
MEDICAL CANNABIS OR CANNABIS DELIVERY 
DEVICES   PURSUANT   TO  SECTIONS   381.986   AND 
499.0295  OF  THE  FLORIDA  STATUTES,  IN  ORDER 
TO  PROVIDE  THE  CITY  WITH  AN  OPPORTUNITY 
TO REVIEW  AND  ENACT  REGULATIONS GOVERNING 
THE  ESTABLISHMENT AND OPERATION  OF  
DISPENSING FACILITIES; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN   
CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR 
VIOLATION HEREOF; PROVIDING FOR A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 

WHEREAS,  pursuant to the Compassionate  Medical Cannabis Act of 2014, 
the Florida Legislature    authorized  a  very  limited  number  of  large  nurseries  to  
cultivate,  process,  and dispense non-euphoric, low THC cannabis and operate 
dispensing organizations, as of January 1, 2015; and, 

 
WHEREAS,   in 2016, the Florida Legislature amended  Section  381.986  of 

the Florida Statutes to include medical cannabis, revised the requirements for 
physicians ordering low-THC cannabis,  medical  cannabis,  or  cannabis  delivery  
devices,  change  the  requirements   for  the cultivation, processing, transportation, 
and dispensing of low-THC cannabis or medical cannabis, revise the Florida 
Department of Health's  authority and responsibility  and provide for penalties; and, 

 
WHEREAS,  pursuant to Section 381.986(8)  of the Florida Statutes,  a 

municipality may determine,  by  ordinance,  the  criteria  for  the  number  and  
location  of  and  other  permitting requirements  that   do   not  conflict   with   state   
law  for  dispensing   facilities   of  dispensing organizations located within its 
municipal boundaries; and, 

 
 



 

WHEREAS, due to the historical  prohibition  of cannabis,  the City  does  not 
currently have any land development  regulations governing the use of real property 
for the purpose of on- site distribution,  sale,  delivery  or  retail of  low-THC  
cannabis,  medical  cannabis  or cannabis delivery devices as provided by Florida 
Statutes Sections 381.986 and 499.0295; and, 

 
WHEREAS, in  order  to promote  the effective  regulation  of  such  activities,  

the City Council  wishes  to  preserve  the  status  quo  while  researching,  studying,  
and  analyzing    the potential impact of dispensing  facilities within the City's  
boundaries upon adjacent uses and the surrounding  areas,  including   its  effect  on  
traffic,  congestion,  surrounding   property  values, demand for City services including 
inspections and increase police monitoring, and other aspects of the operation of 
dispensing facilities impacting the general welfare of the community; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a one hundred and eighty (180) day 

temporary moratorium on the issuance of business tax receipts and the acceptance,  
processing and approval of any building or zoning  permits  for the establishment  
and operation  of dispensing  facilities within the corporate limits of the City of Miami 
Springs is a reasonable period of time; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a one hundred and eighty (180) day 

temporary moratorium will allow the City sufficient time to determine what zoning 
districts are best-suited for this particular use, and how best to formulate land 
development and licensing regulations that will appropriately govern the use of real 
property for the purpose of on-site distribution, sale, delivery or retail of low-THC 
cannabis, medical cannabis or cannabis delivery devices; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds it is in the best interests of the citizens of 

the City to minimize and control the adverse effects of dispensing facilities by adopting 
appropriate land development and licensing regulations; and, 

 
WHEREAS,  the  City  Council   finds  that  imposing   a  temporary   

moratorium   until adequate regulations have been developed,  considered  and 
adopted  is in the best interests of the health, safety and general welfare of  the 
community and the residents of  the City of Miami Springs: 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS: 

Section  1:       That the foregoing  facts  and  recitations  contained  herein are 
hereby adopted and incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth herein. 



 

 
Section 2:  Moratorium  Imposed. That the  City   of   Miami Springs,   Florida   

hereby   declares   a  temporary   building   and   zoning moratorium  on  the  
establishment  and  operation  of  dispensing  facilities  within  the  corporate limits of 
the City of Miami Springs. During such moratorium, t he City shall not accept, process 
or approve  any application for business tax receipts,  building  permits,  land use 
changes,  zoning  variances  or permits, or any other  development   permits  for  any  
property,  entity,  or  individual  concerning   or  related  to dispensing facilities engaged 
in permitted uses under Florida law, specifically Florida Statutes Sections  381.986  and  
499.0295,   whether  as  a  principal  or  accessory   use,  so  long  as  this ordinance  is  
in  effect.  Additionally, no  person,  corporation,  partnership  or  other  entity  shall  
establish  or operate a dispensing  facility  engaged  in permitted  uses under Florida  
law, specifically  Florida Statutes Sections 381.986 and 499.0295. 

 
Section 3:  Duration of Moratorium. That the temporary moratorium shall 

take effect immediately upon adoption of this ordinance and shall  terminate  one  
hundred  and  eighty  (180)  days  from  the adoption  of  this ordinance, unless the City 
Council rescinds or extends the moratorium by a subsequent  ordinance. 

 
Section 4:  Repeal of Ordinances in Conflict.  That all ordinances or parts of 

ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 
 
Section 5:  Penalties. That every person  violating  any provision  of this 

ordinance  or any other ordinance, rule or regulation adopted or issued in pursuance 
thereof shall  be assessed a civil penalty  not to exceed $500.00 within the discretion  
of the court  or administrative  tribunal  having  jurisdiction.    Each act of violation and 
each  day  during  which  any such  violation  shall  occur  shall  constitute  a separate 
offense. In addition to the penalty prescribed above, the City may pursue other 
remedies such as abatement of nuisance, injunctive relief, administrative adjudication 
and revocation of licenses or permits. 

 
Section 6:  Severability Clause.  That if any phrase, clause, sentence,  

paragraph or section of this ordinance  shall be declared invalid or unconstitutional  by 
the judgment or decree of a court of competent  jurisdiction,  such invalidity or 
unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, 
paragraphs or sections of this ordinance. 

 
 Section 7:  Effective Date. That this ordinance shall become effective 
i m m e d i a t e l y  u p o n  p a s s a g e  by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs. 

 
PASSED ON FIRST READING this   day of   , 2016, on a motion 

made by      and seconded by     . 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING this   day of   , 

2016, on a motion made by     and seconded by     . 
 
 
 
  



 

 
Vice Mayor Buckner       
Councilman Best       
Councilman Bain       
Councilman Petralanda      
Mayor Garcia    

 
 
              

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:           
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
      
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 
 
Words -stricken through- shall be deleted.  Underscored words constitute the amendment 
proposed.  Words remaining are now in effect and remain unchanged. 



 
 

1 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2016 –  
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MIAMI SPRINGS APPROVING AND ADOPTING A REVISED 
CITY EMPLOYEE “PAY PLAN” FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-
2017; RESERVING THE RIGHT AND AUTHORITY TO 
AMEND OR SUPPLEMENT THE PLAN; EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 993-2010 was passed on August 23, 2010, authorizing and 
directing the annual internal review and approval of the City Employee “Pay Plan”, and, 

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 993-2010, as currently codified in the Code of Ordinance 

Section 34-19(B), further directed the annual approval of the City “Pay Plan” by Resolution 
in conjunction with the City Council’s adoption of the City’s annual budget; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs is desirous of approving 

the revised City Employee “Pay Plan” for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 in accordance with the 
recommendations of the City Manager: 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 
 
Section 1: That the revised City Employee “Pay Plan”, attached hereto as Exhibit 

“A”, is hereby approved and adopted for the Fiscal Year of 2016-2017. 
 
Section 2:   That the City Council hereby reserves the right and authority to amend 

or supplement the City Employee “Pay Plan” at any and all times as may be determined to 
be in the best interests of the City by City Council resolution. 

 
Section 3:   That the provisions of this Resolution shall be effective immediately 

upon adoption by the City Council. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, 

this    day of   , 2016, on a motion by     and seconded 
by    . 

 
 
 

   Vice Mayor Buckner       
Councilman Best       
Councilman Bain       
Councilman Petralanda      
Mayor Garcia    

  
 
 



 
 

2 

 
              

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:           
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
      
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 

 



















































 
 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM: Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk  
 
VIA:  Elora R. Sakal, CMC, Deputy City Clerk 
 
DATE: September 15, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Board of Parks and Parkways Recommendation 
 
 
******************************************************************************************************* 
 
At their last meeting on September 14, 2016, the Board of Parks and Parkways 
recommended the following to Council: 
 

a) Yard of the Month Nomination - October, 2016 
 
By consensus, the Board agreed to recommend 651 Falcon Avenue as the October, 
2016 yard of the month. 
 

b) Yard of the Month Nomination - November, 2016 
 
By consensus, the Board agreed to recommend 400 Eastward Drive as the 
November, 2016 yard of the month. 
 

c) Yard of the Month Nomination - December, 2016 
 
By consensus, the Board agreed to recommend 500 Westward Drive as the 
December, 2016 yard of the month. 
 

d) Yard of the Month Nomination - January, 2017 
 
By consensus, the Board agreed to recommend 473 Lark Avenue as the January, 
2017 yard of the month. 
 
 
 


	Agenda Summary - September 26, 2016
	Agenda Summary p. 2

	3B Presentation by Jorge Ferrer
	5A August 29, 2016 – Workshop Meeting
	5B September 12, 2016 - Regular Meeting
	7A Resolution - AdoptingThe Final Levying Of Ad Valorem Taxes For General Operations For The Fiscal Year 2016-2017
	7B Resolution -  AdoptingThe Final General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Fund, And Enterprise FundBudgets For The Fiscal Year 2016-2017
	9B Update on Quiet Zone Project
	10A Ordinance – First Reading – An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City OfMiami Springs, Florida Establishing A Temporary Moratorium for Cannabis Facilities
	10B Resolution – Approving And Adopting A Revised City Employee “Pay Plan” For Fiscal Year 2016-2017
	10D Consideration of location to build the new Multi-Purpose Activities/Senior CenterFacility
	10E Waive the competitive bid process and approve anexpenditure of $165,831.00, to Greater Miami Caterers, Inc., for Catering Services for the City ofMiami Springs Senior Center’s Nutrition Programs for the Elderly
	10F Presentation by Rose Pierre of Reuse Reduce Recycle Program for their TextileRecycling Program
	10G Consideration of the City participating in the Civil Infraction for DecriminalizationProgram
	10H Consideration of the Board of Parks and Parkways Recommendations fornominating the Yard of the Month Awards for

